
From: Agen, Jarrod (GOV)
Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2015 2:49 PM
To: Wurfel, Sara (GOV)
Cc: Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: Re: DRAFT agenda for comms update

Not Responsive

We've talked about all these things already today, I will update you. No need to rehash them for Gov.

On Sep 8, 2015, at 2:45 PM, "Wurfel, Sara (GOV)" <Wurfels@michigan.gov> wrote:

Just a couple of minor tweaks, one issue add – Flint water as continues to be ongoing issue, and couple of event adds just to prep/see if anything in particular he's needing or wanting.

Not Responsive

From: Agen, Jarrod (GOV)
Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2015 2:29 PM
To: Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>
Cc: Wurfel, Sara (GOV) <Wurfels@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: DRAFT agenda for comms update

ok with me

On Sep 8, 2015, at 1:44 PM, "Murray, David (GOV)" <MurrayD1@michigan.gov> wrote:

Agenda for comms update – am I missing anything?

Dave Murray
Deputy Press Secretary | Executive Office of Governor Rick Snyder
MurrayD1@michigan.gov
517-335-6397, office
 mobile
Twitter: @michigandmurray

<image001.jpg>

<Agenda Communications Update.docx>

<Agenda Communications Update.docx>